
APPENDIX C4

ORGANS OF STATE CORRESPONDENCE



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EIA PHASE 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REVISED DRAFT EIA 



1

Molatela  Ledwaba

From: Savannah Public Participation <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 2:18 PM
To: Nomfundo Ntloko-Gobodo
Cc: Molatela  Ledwaba
Subject: SE3509: LIMESTONE PV1 AND PV2 - Notification of Revised EIA Report available for 

review and comment
Attachments: SE3509_LIMESTONE_Solar_PVs_Notification_Letter_Revised_EIAR_Final.pdf

 
LIMESTONE PV1 AND PV2 FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURES NEAR DANIELSKUIL, 

NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE 
(DFFE Reference Nos.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2269 and 14/12/16/3/3/2/2270) 

  
Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party, 
  
AGV Projects (Pty) Ltd.'s application for Environmental Authorizations for the Limestone PV1 and PV2 solar PV and 
associated infrastructure ((DFFE Reference Nos.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2269 and 14/12/16/3/3/2/2270) and the 
correspondence regarding the availability of the Revised Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) for the above-
mentioned Applications for Environmental Authorizations dated 18 May 2023 has reference. 
 
The Revised Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Reports can be downloaded from the Savannah Environmental 
website: https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/limestone-solar-pv/. Electronic copies of the 
Revised Environmental Impact Assessment Reports can also be made available via file transfer services such as 
WeTransfer or Dropbox upon request. 
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require additional information and/or clarification regarding the 
project.  Our team welcomes your participation and look forward to your involvement throughout this process. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
Unsubscribe this type of email 
  
  
 

 

 

 

Public Participation 
Consultant 
Public Process  

 t: 011 656 3237 
f: 086 684 0547 

e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396 

   
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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 Nicolene Venter 
Public Process  



 

 

21 July 2023 

 

 

Dear Stakeholder and Interested and Affected Party, 

 

 

NOTICE OF REVISED ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS 

(DFFE reference Nos: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2269 and 14/12/16/3/3/2/2270)  

 

The correspondence regarding the availability of draft Environmental impact Assessment Reports for 

the above-mentioned Application for Environmental Authorisation dated 18 May 2023 has reference.  

 

Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Reports were prepared by Savannah Environmental and 

made available for a 30-day public review period from Friday, 18 May 2023. Comments were 

provided following review of the report. In response to comments raised through the public 

participation process, additional information has now been included in and forms part of the Revised 

draft Environmental impact Assessment reports. In terms of provision of Regulation 19(1) (b), the EIA 

Report has been revised and is now released for a second public comment period of 30 days.  

 

AVAILABILITY OF THE REVISED DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORTS AVAILABLE FOR 

PUBLIC REVIEW AND COMMENT 

 

In terms of Regulation 43(2) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended, this letter serves to inform you, 

as a registered Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) that the Revised Draft Environmental Impact 

Assessment Reports are available for review and comments. The review period is from 21 July 2023 

to 21 August 2023. 

 

The Revised Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Reports can be downloaded from the Savannah 

Environmental website: https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/limestone-

solar-pv/ Electronic copies of the Revised Environmental Impact Assessment  Reports can also be 

made available via file transfer services such as WeTransfer or Dropbox upon request. 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require additional information and/or clarification 

regarding the project.  Our team welcomes your participation and look forward to your involvement 

throughout this process. 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/limestone-solar-pv/
https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/limestone-solar-pv/


 

 

 

Molatela Ledwaba 

Public Participation Consultant 

Email:  publicprocess@savannahsa.com 
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Molatela  Ledwaba

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 12:53 PM
To: Berchtwald Rode
Cc: Molatela  Ledwaba
Subject: SE3509: LIMESTONES PV1 AND PV2 SOLAR PVs - Notification of EIA Report available 

for review and comment
Attachments: SE3509_LIMESTONE_Solar_PVs_Notification_Letter_Final.pdf

LIMESTONE PV1 AND PV2 SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURES NEAR 
DANIELSKUIL, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE 

(DFFE Reference Nos.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2269 and 14/12/16/3/3/2/2270) 
  
Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party, 
 
AGV Projects (Pty) Ltd proposes the development of solar photovoltic (PV) facilities with a contracted capacity of up to 
150MWp per facility. Both PV facilities are located on Portion 4 of the Farm England 300 and these projects will be 
known as Limestone PV1 and Limestone PV2. 
 
The cluster of renewable energy facilities includes two Solar PV Energy Facilities of up to 150MWp each (Limestone PV1 
and Limestone PV2).  Each solar energy facility will be constructed as a separate stand-alone project and therefore, 
separate Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment (S&EIA) processes are being undertaken for each project.  
 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORT AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC REVIEW AND COMMENT 
 
The Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAr) for the Limestone PV1 and PV2 is available for review and comment 
from 18 May 2023 to 19 June 2023.  The report is available for download from the Savannah Environmental 
website: click here 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information and/or clarification regarding these 
projects. 
 
Our team welcomes your participation and look forward to your involvement throughout the Environmental Impact 
Assessment Process. 
 
Kind regards, 
Unsubscribe this type of email 
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Nicolene Venter 
Public Process  

 t: 011 656 3237 
f: 086 684 0547 

e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396 



 

 
18 May 2023 

 
 
 

Dear Stakeholder and Interested and Affected Party, 
 
 

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF LIMESTONE SOLAR PV1, LIMESTONE SOLAR PV2 FACILITIES, NORTHERN 
CAPE PROVINCE 

(DFFE Reference Nos.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2269 and 14/12/16/3/3/2/2270) 
 

NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORTS AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW AND 
COMMENT 

 

AGV Projects (Pty) Ltd proposes the development of a cluster of renewable energy facilities and 
associated infrastructure near the town of Danielskuil in the Kgatelopele Local Municipality and the 
ZF Mgcawu District Municipality, Northern Cape Province.  The cluster of renewable energy facilities 

includes two Solar PV Energy Facilities of up to 150MWp each (Limestone PV1 and Limestone PV2).  
Each solar energy facility will be constructed as a separate stand-alone project and therefore, 
separate Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment (S&EIA) processes are being undertaken 
for each project.  
  

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORT AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC REVIEW AND COMMENT 
 
The Department of Forestry Fishery and the Environment (DFFE) accepted the Final scoping report 
and approved the Plan of Study for the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) for Limestone PV1 

and Limestone PV2 PV Facilities as per Regulation 22(a) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended on 
16 January 2023.  The Environmental Impact Assessment Reports (EIArs) for these projects are 
available for a 30-day review and comment period from 18 May 2023 until 19 June 2023.  The due 

date for written comment is 19 June 2023.   The reports are available for download from the Savannah 
Environmental website: https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/ limestone-

solar-pv/.  An electronic copy of the reports can also be made available via file transfer services such 

as WeTransfer or Dropbox upon request. 
 

Please submit your written comments on the Scoping Reports via one of the following means: 
• E-mail:  publicprocess@savannahsa.com 
• Telephone:  011 656 3237 

• Mobile:  060 978 8396 (including please call me) 
• Fax:  086 684 0547 

 

All comments should be addressed to Molatela Ledwaba at Savannah Environmental. 



 

 

All comments received during the 30-day review and comment period will be recorded and 
included in the Final EIA Report for submission to DFFE in line with Regulation 44 of the EIA Regulations, 

2014, as amended (Government Notice 326). 
 
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
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SE3509: LIMESTONES PV1 AND PV2 SOLAR PVs -
Notification of EIA Report available for review and

comment (POE)
Date:
Thursday, 18
May 2023
Time: 12:52

Company Last Name First Name Email Address
Barnard Kgotsimodimo barnard.quest@gmail.com
Engela Hendre h.engela@absamail.co.za
Fourie Arie Fourie.mg@gmail.com
Goliath Wilfred wilfredg@willtechnc.co.za
Jahn Slinger ward4@kgatelopele.gov.za
Jordaan Janneman Janneman.jordaan@gmail.com
Loubser Thomas thomas.loubser@seritiza.com
Mafalala Zama zmafalala@idwala.co.za
Morogong Elzaine zenodenee@gmail.com
Opperman Arno aopperman@legacymining.co.za
York Kokie C ckyork@vodamail.co.za

Agri Northern Cape Jansen Nicol henning@agrink.co.za
Agri Northern Cape Myburgh Henning henning@agrink.co.za
Agri Northern Cape Theron Melanie aabra@roggeveld.co.za
Agri Northern Cape Van Wyk Abra aabra@roggeveld.co.za
AgriSA Rabie Janse janse@agrisa.co.za
BirdLife South Africa Ralston-Paton Samantha energy@birdlife.org.za
BirdLife South Africa Smit-Robinson Hanneline hanneline.smit-robinson@birdlife.org.za
BirdLife South Africa Wright Dale eneregy@birdlife.org.za
C.A.P.E. Co-ordination Unit: Northern
Cape Ntsolo Lubabalo l.ntsolo@sanbi.org.za

Cell C Everett Roger MOtto@cellc.co.za
Cell C Joubert Brian BJoubert@cellc.co.za
Cell C Kasseepursad Harish hkasseepursad@cellc.co.za
Cell C Otto Marius marius.otto@cellc.co.za
Department of Enviornment& Nature
Conservation Makaudi Dineo tmakaudi@ncpg.gov.za

Department of Environment and Nature
Conservation: Northern Cape Mathews M mmathews@ncpg.gov.za

Department of Environment, Forestry
and Fisheries Sangweni Thabile TSangweni@environment.gov.za

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and
the Environment Booi Thando TBooi@dffe.gov.za

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and
the Environment Lutsch Wilma wlutsch@environment.gov.za

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and
the Environment Maifo Aulicia amaifo@environment.gov.za

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and
the Environment Makitla Portia pmakitla@environment.gov.za

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and
the Environment Nhlakad D nhlakad@daff.gov.za

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and
the Environment Rabothata Mmatlala mrabothata@environment.gov.za

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and
the Environment Sekonko Tsholofelo tsekonko@environment.gov.za

javascript:eval('window.print()')


5/18/23, 12:52 PM SE3509: LIMESTONES PV1 AND PV2 SOLAR PVs - Notification of EIA Report available for review and comment (POE)

2/4

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and
the Environment Thebe Thebe tthebe@ncpg.gov.za

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and
the Environment: EMP Forestry Branch Sundani Mulalo msundani@environment.gov.za

Department of Mineral Resources Mokoena Kgauta Kgauta.Mokoena@dmr.gov.za
Department of Mineral Resources and
Energy Mabaso Sunday sunday.mabaso@dmr.gov.za

Department of Mineral Resources and
Energy Maphinda Mthetheleli mthetheleli.maphinda@energy.gov.za

Department of Mineral Resources and
Energy Mutheiwana Kevin Mmboneni.Mutheiwana@dmr.gov.za

Department of Mineral Resources and
Energy Nieuwoudt Jasper jasper.nieuwoudt@dmr.gov.za

Department of Rural Development and
Land Reform Makgalemele Nozizwe Nozizwe.Makgalemele@drdlr.gov.za

Department of Rural Development and
Land Reform Ntloko-Gobodo Nomfundo nomfundo.ntloko-gobodo@drdlr.gov.za

Department of Water and Sanitation Mkhize Nokwanda mkhizen2@dws.gov.za
Department of Water and Sanitation Shibambu Steven shibambus@dwa.gov.za
DFFE Directorate: Biodiversity
Conservation Mathetja Kamogelo KMathetja@dffe.gov.za

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd Fortuin Rochelle WayleavesWesternOU@eskom.co.za
Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd Leask Kevin kevin.leask@eskom.co.za
Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd Nair Kubentheran nairk@eskom.co.za
ESKOM Transmission Motsisi Lungile MotsisL@eskom.co.za
G7 Renewable Energies (Pty) Ltd Clarke Caryn eia@energies.com
GROENWATER COMMUNAL PROP
ASSOC Hugo Du Toit Etienne hugodt@intekom.co.za

Hon. Council Speaker Leutlwetse Mosala speakerklm@kgatelopele.gov.za
Kgatelopele Local Municipality Barends Chrizelle mm.sec@kgatelopele.gov.za
Kgatelopele Local Municipality Blundin Adv. Willie mm.klm@kgatelopele.gov.za
Kgatelopele Local Municipality Du Plessis Johan pjkilianco@gmail.com
Kgatelopele Local Municipality Irene Moemedi idp.led@kgatelopele.gov.za
Kgatelopele Local Municipality Katlego Mokgalagadi procttech@kgatelopele.gov.za
Kgatelopele Local Municipality Linda Skota deptech@kgatelopele.gov.za
Kgatelopele Local Municipality Motswana Morgan mm@kgatelopele.gov.za
Kgatelopele Local Municipality Ronel Haai ward2@kgatelopele.gov.za
Mainstream Renewable South Africa
(Pty) Ltd Attenborough Luke luke.attenborough@mainstreamrp.com

MTN Grey Sherly gry_s@mtn.co.za
NC Dept of Agriculture, Env Affairs,
Rural Dev & Land Reform Badenhorst Dewald pamnc@vodamail.co.za

NC Dept of Agriculture, Env Affairs,
Rural Dev & Land Reform Boshoff Petrus bestuurder@agrink.co.za

NC Dept of Agriculture, Env Affairs,
Rural Dev & Land Reform Cloete Peter peter.denc87@gmail.com

NC Dept of Agriculture, Env Affairs,
Rural Dev & Land Reform De la Fontaine Samantha sdelafontaine@daerl.co.za

NC Dept of Agriculture, Env Affairs,
Rural Dev & Land Reform Diteme Ali aditeme@agri.ncape.gov.za

NC Dept of Agriculture, Env Affairs,
Rural Dev & Land Reform Fisher Bryan BFisher@ncpg.gov.za

NC Dept of Agriculture, Env Affairs,
Rural Dev & Land Reform Mothibi

Wonders
Dimakatso
Viljoen

cfortune@agri.ncape.gov.za

NC Dept of Agriculture, Env Affairs,
Rural Dev & Land Reform Ndzumo Onwabile onyndzumo@gmail.com

NC Dept of Agriculture, Env Affairs,
Rural Dev & Land Reform Oliver Ryan rloliver@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

NC Dept of Agriculture, Env Affairs,
Rural Dev & Land Reform Sehularo Lorato LSehularo@ruraldevelopment.gov.za
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NC Dept of Agriculture, Env Affairs,
Rural Dev & Land Reform Swart Elsabe elsabe.dtec@gmail.com

NC Dept of Agriculture, Env Affairs,
Rural Dev & Land Reform Uys Natalie nuys.denc@gmail.com

NC Dept of Agriculture, Env Affairs,
Rural Dev & Land Reform van Heerden Denver klawrence@trpw.ncape.gov.za

NC Dept of Agriculture, Env Affairs,
Rural Dev & Land Reform Yaphi Anga ayaphi@ncpg.gov.za

NC Dept of Forestry, Fisheries and the
Environment (Provincial) Mans Jacoline Jmans@dffe.gov.za

NC Dept of Public Works & Roads Palm Ruth klawrence@trpw.ncape.gov.za
NC Dept of Public Works & Roads Sithole Menelisi menelisi.sithole@vodamail.co.za
NC Dept of Roads & Public Works Nogwili Kholikile lucindavanwyk@ncpg.gov.za
NC Dept of Roads & Public Works Phete A aphete@ncpg.gov.za
NC Dept of Water & Sanitation Franks Lindiwe FranksL@dws.gov.za
NC Dept of Water & Sanitation Streuders Kobus FranksL@dws.gov.za
Ngwao-Boswa Ya Kapa Bokone
(NCPHRA) Timothy Andrew ratha.timothy@gmail.com

Northern Cape Chamber of Commerce
& Industry (NOCCI) Steyn Sharon sharon@nocci.co.za

Northern Cape Department of
Environment and Nature Conservation Tools-Bernado Luzane ltoolsbernado@ncpg.gov.za

Northern Cape Department of Roads
and Public Works Roelofse Jaco roelofse.j@vodamail.co.za

Northern Cape Economic Development
Agency Mbobo Babalwa mbobobc@gmail.com

Northern Cape Economic Development
Agency Warie Riaan rwarie@ncpg.gov.za

openServe (on behalf of Telkom SA Ltd) Groenewald Vivian VivianG@openserve.co.za
PPC LIME LTD Bulelwo Mpofu bmpofu@ppc.co.za
RodePlan Planners Rode Berchtwald berchtwald@rodeplan.co.za
SANParks: National Bopape Patricia Pat.Bopape@sanparks.org
SANParks: National Maze Kristal Kristal.Maze@sanparks.org
SANParks: National Slayen Mike michael.slayen@sanparks.org
SANRAL Abrahams Nicole Abrahamsn@nra.co.za
SANRAL Bota Victoria botav@nra.co.za
SANRAL Mabaso Nxobile mabason@nra.co.za
SANRAL Western Region wrstatutory@nra.co.za
Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd Ledwaba Molatela molatela@savannahsa.com
Sentech Ltd Finnis Marlon finnism@sentech.co.za
Sentech Ltd Koegelenberg Johan koegelenbergJ@sentech.co.za
Sentech Ltd Mannel Zane mannellz@sentech.co.za
Sentech Ltd Motlhake Serame MotlhakeS@sentech.co.za
Sirius Power (Pty) Ltd Nunez David david.nunez@siriuspower.co.za
SOLA Group Maroga Reuben iap@solagroup.co.za
South African Civil Aviation Authority
(CAA) Shogole-Molepo Evelyn shogolee@caa.co.za

South African Heritage Resources
Agency (SAHRA) Redelstorff Ragna rredelstorff@sahra.org.za

South African Local Government
Association (SALGA) George Xolile xgeorge@salga.org.za

South African National Defense Force Mali Cnl. Zukile zukile.mali@yahoo.com
South African National Defense Force Potgieter Lt. Cnl. Hannes hannesenviro@gmail.com

South African National Defense Force Zondi Lt. Col.
Kebasenosi dfacmiem@gmail.com

South African Radio Astronomy
Observatory (SARAO) Tiplady Adrian atiplady@ska.ac.za

South African Weather Services Petlane Bernard Bernard.Petlane@weathersa.co.za
Telkom SOC Limited Bester Amanda WayleaCR@telkom.co.za
TRANSNET LTD Dlamini Nonkululeko nonkululeko.veleti@yahoo.co.za
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Transnet SOC Limited Phahlamohlaka Kapel kapel.phahlamohlaka@transnet.net
Transnet: Northern Cape Harmse Annelize Annelize.Harmse@transnet.net
Trasnet Karriem Riaan riaan.karriem@transnet.net
WESSA Northern Cape Region Erasmus Suzanne wessanc@yahoo.com
Wildlife & Environment Society of South
Africa (WESSA) Anderson Tania spothil@gmail.com

Wildlife and Environmental Society of
South Africa (WESSA) Wesson John jnbadmin@wessa.co.za

Totals:





 

 
06 January 2023 

 

 

 

Dear Stakeholder and Interested and Affected Party, 

 

 

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF LIMESTONE SOLAR PV1, LIMESTONE SOLAR PV2 FACILITY AND THE ORYX 

WIND ENERGY FACILITY, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE 

(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued) 

 

NOTIFICATION OF SCOPING & EIA PROCESS AND SCOPING REPORTS AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW AND 
COMMENT 

 

AGV Projects (Pty) Ltd proposes the development of a cluster of renewable energy facilities and 

associated infrastructure near the town of Danielskuil in the Kgatelopele Local Municipality, 
Tsantsabane Local Municipality and the ZF Mgcawu District Municipality, Northern Cape Province.  
The cluster of renewable energy facilities consists of a single 360MW Wind Energy Facility (Oryx Wind 
Energy Facility), and two Solar PV Energy Facilities of up to 150MWp each (Limestone PV1 and 

Limestone PV2).  The grid connection infrastructure for these proposed facilities is still to be confirmed 
in consultation with Eskom.  Each renewable energy facility will be constructed as a separate stand-
alone project and therefore, separate Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment (S&EIA) 
processes will be undertaken for each of the renewable energy facilities.  

  
The nature and extent of the solar PV facility is explored in more detail in this Background Information 
Document (BID).  A full Scoping and Environmental Impact Reporting (S&EIR) process is being 
undertaken to obtain Environmental Authorisation (EA) for the development of the PV energy facility 

and associated infrastructure.  The public participation process provides the public with an 
opportunity to comment on the project. 
 

You, and/or the Department/Organisation/Company you represent has been identified as an 
Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) for this project.  If you are an adjacent landowner to the project 

site and your property is leased, we kindly request you to please provide us with the name and 

contact details of the lessee to enable us to inform him/her/them of the project.  The same request 
applies to any occupiers / workers you have on your property. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

SCOPING REPORT AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC REVIEW AND COMMENT 
 

The Scoping Reports for Limestone PV1 and Limestone PV2 PV Facilities are available for a 30-day 
review and comment period from 06 January 2023 until 06 February 2023.  The due date for written 
comment is 06 February 2023.  The report for the Oryx Wind Farm will be available at a later date.  As 

a registered party, you will be notified of this review period at the relevant time. 
 
The reports are available for download from the Savannah Environmental website: 

https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/.  An electronic copy of the reports 
can also be made available via file transfer services such as WeTransfer or Dropbox upon request. 

 
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

regarding the project.  Our team welcomes your participation and looks forward to your involvement 
throughout this process. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 
Molatela Ledwaba 
Public Participation Consultant 
Email:  publicprocess@savannahsa.com 
 
Documents attached: Background Information Document 
 Registration and Comment Form 
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Molatela  Ledwaba

From: Savannah Public Participation <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 3:52 PM
To: Berchtwald Rode
Cc: Molatela  Ledwaba
Subject: SE3509: Limestone PV1 & PV2 SOLAR PVs - Notification of Scoping Report review and 

comment period ending soon

LIMESTONE PV1 & PV2 SOLAR PV FACILITIES NEAR DANIELSKUIL, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE 
(DFFE Ref. No.:14/12/16/3/3/2/2270) 

  
Dear Stakeholder and Interested and Affected Party, 
 
AGV Projects (Pty) Ltd proposes the development of a solar photovoltaic (PV) energy facilities with a contracted capacity 
of up to 150MWp per facility. Both PV facilities are located on Portion 4 of the Farm England 300 and these projects will 
be known as Limestone PV1 and Limestone PV2.  
 
With reference to our letter dated 06 January 2023 in which we notified registered and interested and Affected Parties 
(I&APs) that the Scoping Report for the Limestone PV1 and PV2 Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Facilities and Associated 
infrastructure is available for review and comment from 06 January 2023 to 06 February 2023, as reference. This email 
serves to remind you that the review and comment period of the Scoping Report is ending Monday, 06 November 2022. 
 
We would like to take this opportunity to thank those Stakeholders and I&APs who submitted their written comments on 
the Scoping Report and we kindly urge those who have not submitted their written comments on the Scoping Report to 
please do so before or on Monday, 06 February 2023. 
 
The Scoping Report can be downloaded from our website: 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
Unsubscribe this type of email 
 
 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

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

From: Jenna Lavin <jenna.lavin@ctsheritage.com>
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 4:27 PM
To: Matthew  Ellero
Cc: Jo-Anne Thomas; Nkhensani  Masondo; Nicolene Venter; Molatela  Ledwaba
Subject: Re: Limestone PV1 and Limestone PV2 SAHRIS upload

Hi Matthew, 
 
Here are the links to the cases on SAHRIS: 
https://sahris.sahra.org.za/cases/limestone-pv-1-solar-energy-facility-northern-cape-province 
https://sahris.sahra.org.za/cases/limestone-pv-2-solar-energy-facility-northern-cape-province 
 
Jen 
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from 
the Internet.

 

Jenna Lavin 
CTS Heritage 
238 Queens Road, Simons Town 
Cell: +27 (0)83 619 0854 
info@ctsheritage.com * www.ctsheritage.com  

 
 
 
On Fri, Jan 6, 2023 at 9:09 AM Matthew Ellero <matthew@savannahsa.com> wrote: 

Hi Jenna, 
 
Thanks so much for offering to help on such short notice. It is much appreciated. We are just in the process of finishing 
up the PP appendices and will send this through. 
 
Thanks once again! 

 

 

 

Matthew Ellero  
Environmental Consultant 

t: +27 (0)11 656 3237 
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 

e: Matthew@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0)60 826 9922 

   
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 

  

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance 

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your 
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports submitted 
to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our 
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful 
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013). 

  


